New Prague Police Department

City of New Prague in the Counties of Scott & Le Sueur
118 CENTRAL AVENUE NORTH, NEW PRAGUE, MINNESOTA 56071
Phone: (952) 758-2791 Fax: (952) 758-6279

POLICE Website: www.ci.new-prague.mn.us

Tim Applen, Chief of Police

MEMORANDUM
To: Honorable Mayor, Duane Jirik; Members of the City Council, Shawn Ryan,
Maggie Bass, Bruce Wolf, Rik Seiler and City Administrator, Joshua

Tetzlaff
From: Tim Applen, Police Chief / Emergency Manager
Date: Thursday August 31, 2023

Subject:  Oath for Police Sergeant Position of Edward (Curtis) Culbreth

The Police Department has hired a new Police Sergeant:

On May 24, 2023, Sergeant Curtis Culbreth began his employment with the City of New Prague as a Police
Sergeant.

It is my desire to have Sergeant Culbreth take an oath administered by Mayor Jirik, in front of the City Council,

the representatives of the people. This oath will continue his service to the citizens of the City of New Prague and
the people he will have contact with throughout his career.

Recommendation: Swear in Sergeant Curtis Culbreth as Police Sergeant for the City of New Prague.



